
Raquel Revells 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Andrew Kunkler 
Monday, March 28, 2022 8:20 AM 
Raquel Revells 
Cissy Galloway 
RE: TY155 

FILED 3/29/2022 
DOCUMENT NO. 02124-2022 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

AEGEPv'ED FPSC 

2022 MAR 29 AH JD; 81 

COMMISSIOM 
CLUU~ 

Yes, the company has an open docket requesting cancellation of their certificate (0kt. 20220044-TX), so it appears they are just pre-paying their 2022 RAF' s 

-Andrew 

From: Raquel Revells <RRevells@psc.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 8:14 AM 
To: Andrew Kunkler <AKunkler@psc.state.fl.us> 
Subject: TY155 

Good morning, 

This company has already paid, but they do ref 2022 , are they paying early, and cancel ing? 

1 



.. lnteserra 
• A FAStel< Company 

Fiscal Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Call One Inc. of Illinois 
FL Local Service Regulatory Assessment Fee - Annual 

For the year ending December 31, 2021 

Utility Number: TY155 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

151 Southhall Lane, Ste. 450 
Maitland, FL 32751 

P.O. Drawer 200 
W inter Park, FL 32790-0200 

www.inteserra.com 

March 24, 2022 
Via Overnight Delivery 

Enclosed please find the FL Local Service Regulatory Assessment Fee - Annual for the year ending 

December 31, 2021, filed on behalf of Call One Inc. of Illinois. A check in the amount of $600.00 is 

enclosed to cover the remittance fees due. 

The Company is requesting CONFIDENTIAL treatment of this report pursuant to Florida Statue §364.183. 

Please handle the enclosed reports in accordance with your established procedures for Confidential 

material. 

Questions regarding this filing should be directed to Ruth Betsy's attention at 407-740-3007; 

rbetsy@inteserra.com. Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

lnteserra Compliance 

cc: John Servatius - Call One Inc. of Illinois 

file: Call One Inc. of Illinois - Reporting - Florida 

CF/rh 



Visit UPS.com 

DOCUMENT CENTER 

f407) 740 -3035 
NTESERRA AFASTEK COMPANY 

151 SOUTHHALL LN 
MAITLAND FL 32761- 7176 

SHIP TO: 
FISCAL SERVICES . 

LTR 1 OF 1 

Apply shipping documents on this 
FL PUBLIC SVC COMMISSlON 
2540 SHUMARD OAK.BOULEVARD 

:ode to 
a pickup 

hlpments 
'or the letter rate, UPS Express® envelopes may only contain 

lence, urgent documents, and/cir electronic media, and must weigh 

s. UPS Express envelopes containing items other than those listed 

g more than 8 oz. wlll be billed by weight 

ial Shipments 
cpress envelope may be used-only for documents of no commercial 

a n countries consider electronic media as documents. Visit 

mportexport to verify If your shipment Is classified as a document 

for the letter. rate, the UPS Express envelope must weigh 8 oz. or les! 

ss envelopes weighing more than 8 oz. wtll be bllled by weight 

Express envelopes are not recommended for shipments of 

1edia containing sensitive personal information or breakable items. 

l cash or cash equivalent. 

TALLAHASSEE FL 32399- 7019 

·~ FL 323 0- 01 
~.'! 
~~}§ti~ m11111111m111m1 
UPS NEXT DAY AIR SAVER 
TRACKING #: 1Z 376 062 13 6239 6016 1P 

BILUND;,~ 
REF 1:0760 

W8 H.u., 7 Zebra ZP 411D 13.0A 03/!DH 

iJ :!=~~~';:~Uldnotnotn...it.i11onof '1it>llty. wtim,.lfowiedbr rew 1 

~lope for: UPS Ground 

UPS_ Standard 

UPS 3 Day Select® 

lfepl1110"1, Dlwnlan <ont~ry III llw l~Dll':'~~INe1 lhat lhecominOdltlu, ltd'lnolograrsottw.Q-!'::;=::~
1
~~ :c=::!:i:,•.::,~~=~ 

----~--' .m. ces or o opt out from !hi!! sale of personal information. please see the UPS Pdvacy N II . -·-

----~ -' -· _ - _ _ ___ _______ ____ __ ___ _ _:._ ""ww";::!;'~7... fOU for more than 110 years h 
·---unm,u·Parcel Service.• f': 

-·-

nal Shipping Notice -Carriage ·hereunder may be subject to the rules relating to llablllty and other terms and/or conditions established 

wentlon for the Unification of Certain Rules Relating to lnternatlonal carriage by Air (the "Warsaw Convention") and/or the Convention on 

,ct for the International carriage of Goods by Road (the "CMR Convention"). These commodities, technology or software were exported 

For Information about UPS's privacy practices or to opt out from the sale of 

personal Information, please see the UPS Privacy Notice at www.ups.com 

010195101 05/21 TG United Parcel Service 

1 c: In ~rrnrclance with the Export Administration Regulations. Diversion contrary to U.S. law prohibited. 




